



LEE COUNTY
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

(239) 533-8181

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

John E. Manning
District One

March 28, 2011

Brian Bigelow
District Two

Ray Judah
District Three

Tammy Hall
District Four

Frank Mann
District Five

Karen B. Hawes
County Manager

Diana M. Parker
County Hearing
Examiner

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Attn: Keith Kleinmann
P.O. Box 2549
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-2549

SUBJECT: RESIDUAL ANNUAL SUMMARY REPORT

- FORT MYERS BEACH WWTP - FDEP #FLA144215
- FIESTA VILLAGE AWTP - FDEP #FL0039829
- WATERWAY ESTATES AWTP - FDEP #FL0030325
- THREE OAKS WWTP - FDEP #FLA145190
- SAN CARLOS PARK WWTP - FDEP #FLA14560
- GATEWAY WWTP - FDEP #FLA014542
- PINE ISLAND WWTP - FDEP #FLA176460
- HIGH POINT WWTP - FDEP #FLA014491

Dear Mr. Kleinmann:

All residuals generated in 2010 by the above referenced facilities for Lee County Utilities (LCU) were disposed of in an approved solid waste landfill. It is LCU's understanding of Title 40 Part 503, that the annual reporting requirement in Part 503 does not apply in cases where the residuals were not land applied, or placed in a surface disposal site. Therefore, LCU was not required to submit a Residual Annual Summary Report.

If you should have any questions regarding this notice or require additional information, please contact me at (239) 533-8181.

Cordially,

LEE COUNTY UTILITIES

Thomas Hill
Deputy Utilities Director

cc: Dennis Lang, Wastewater Manager LCU